

DENYS YAKIMOV

POSITION APPLIED FOR:
CAPTAIN



Name: Denys
Surname: Yakimov
Date of birth: 19 May 1977
Place of birth: Odessa, Ukraine
Location: Alicante, Spain
Nationality: Ukrainian, resident of Spain
Marital status: Divorced
Height: 180 cm
Weight: 92 kg
Tattoos: No /Smoke: No
Driving licenses: Category "B", "C"
Nearest Airport: Alicante, Spain
Languages spoken: Russian/ Ukrainian (native), English (fluent)

EDUCATION

- Odessa National Maritime Academy, Navigator
- Odessa National Polytechnic University, Bachelor of management

CONTACTS

- +393281194855
FaceTime or Direct Call
- +380633660121 WhatsApp
- E-mail: captaindenys@gmail.com

PROFILE

Well organized and disciplined experienced Captain with great engineering and management skills. Great in berthing, maneuvering, navigation, engineering, management, leadership, project management, shipyards, warranty jobs, maintenance, accounting. Excellent engineering skills in the maintenance and repair of marine engines MAN, MTU and CAT.

EXPERIENCE



RELIEF CAPTAIN

2022 November - 2023 January

M/Y "Renegade" 50 meters, Private boat, 8 crew, Lloyds

(Hill Robinson Yacht Management)



RELIEF CAPTAIN

2022 August

M/Y "Giro V" 40 meters, Private boat, 6 crew, Sun Lorenzo

(Hill Robinson Yacht Management)



CAPTAIN

2021 May/05- 2021 Dec/10

M/Y "Dream" 34 meters, Private boat, 5 crew, Cyprus

(Croatia, Italy, SOF)



CAPTAIN

2020 June/01- 2020 Oct/04

M/Y "Iryna" 35 meters, Private boat, 6 crew, Azimut 35 Grande

(Cyprus, Turkey)



RELIEF CAPTAIN

2020 16/02 - 2020 17/03

S/Y "Silencio" 50 meters, Private boat, 10 crew, Perini Navi

(Monaco)



RELIEF CAPTAIN

2019 01/08- 2019 01/11

M/Y Bagheera 26 meters, Private boat, 4 crew, Pershing

(South of France)



CAPTAIN

2018-2019

M/Y "Forty Two" 36 meters (115ft), Private boat, 6 crew,

(Mediterranean, Tyrrhenian, Ligurian seas)



CAPTAIN-MENTOR

2017

M/Y "Il Sole" 48 meters (157ft), Private boat, 10 crew, Benetti



CAPTAIN

2016-2017

M/Y "Blind Date" 41 meters (135ft), Private boat, 5 crew, Lurssen



CAPTAIN

2016

M/Y "Blind Date" 47 meters (155ft), Private boat, 12 crew, Heesen

(Adriatic, Ionian, Tyrrhenian, Ligurian seas)

DENYS YAKIMOV

POSITION APPLIED FOR:

CAPTAIN

DOCUMENTS AND CERTIFICATES

- Travel passport
- Seamen's book
- Master 500GT
- OOW Unlimited
- Yacht Master Ocean 500GT, All Oceans;
- Commercial Endorsement;
- Radar Observer certificate of competence;
- GMDSS General Operator certificate of competence;
- The Operational Use of Electronic Chart Display and Information System (ECDIS);
- Safety Familiarization, Basic Training and Instruction for All Seafarers;
- Proficiency in Survival Craft and Rescue Boats Other than Fast Rescue Boats;
- Proficiency in Fast Rescue Boats;
- Security Training for Seafarers with Designated Security Duties;
- Security-Related Training For All Seafarers;
- Advanced Fire Fighting;
- Medical First Aid;
- Medical Care

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Off-road competition in the classes TP-1&TP-2
- Sailing

REFERENCES

- **Daria Biriuzova** Hill Robinson Yacht Management +33788947015
daria.biriuzova@hillrobinson.com
- **Seider Eduard** Chief Eng M/Y "Dream" +380995579307
- **Maxim Ryabenkov** Aberton Yachts CEO +79037997915
- **Marios Iordanous** Managing Director M/Y "Iryna" BluePoint Yachting LTD +35799626993
sales@bpyachting.com
- **Kazim Suren** Point Yachting Marmaris TURKIE Phone&Fax +902524133014
Phone +905337626767
info@pointyachting.com
- **Alexandra Glushchenko** M/Y "Forty Two" MIA My International Agency SRL +393248242967
miayachts@gmail.com
- **Georgii Mygorian** Manager M/Y "Il Sole" France +33620277703
postevca76@gmail.com
- **Karl Borg** Manager Yachtshop Malta Vittoriosa Waterfront +35699369779
karl@glasscoatingyachts.com
karl@yachtshopmalta.com

CAPTAIN

2008-2016

M/Y "Anastasiya" 36 meters (116ft), Private boat, 4 crew, Azimut (Mediterranean, Aegean, Ionian, Adriatic seas)

CAPTAIN

2008

Sail Catamaran "Dream" (75ft.), Charter boat, 3 crew, Tahiti (Caribbean Sea)

CAPTAIN-MANAGER

2007-2008

M/Y "Joy", M/Y "Caravan", M/Y "Brindavan" Charter boats, 6 crew, Princess V-42 ft, Larson 33ft, Azimut 55ft

(Black Sea)

CAPTAIN

2007

M/Y "Leo", M/Y "Joy", M/Y "Caravan" Charter boats, 6 crew, Princess P-42 ft, Princess V-42 ft, Larson 33ft

(Black sea)

CAPTAIN-ENGINEER

2006-2007

M/Y "Antonina", M/Y "Antonina 2" Private boats, 5 crew, Best 68 ft, Ferretti 74 ft

(Black, Azov, Marmara, Mediterranean, Aegean, Ionian, Adriatic seas. Rivers Don and Volga)

CAPTAIN

2005-2006

Sail Catamarans "Sail Away", "Meditarrianco" 4 crew, Charter boat, Tahiti 75ft, Tahiti 86ft

(Mediterranean sea)

CAPTAIN-ENGINEER

2003-2005

M/Y "Antonina" Private boat, 3crew, Best 68 ft

(Black, Azov, Marmara, Aegean seas. Rivers Don and Volga)

CAPTAIN-ENGINEER

2001-2003

M/Y "Dariya" Private boat, 2 crew, Princess V65 ft

(Black, Marmara, Aegean seas)

CAPTAIN-ENGINEER

1999-2001

M/Y "S-300" Charter boat, 3 crew, RVK 68ft

(Black Sea)

CAPTAIN-MANAGER

1996-1999

M/Y "Nadezhda" (35ft), M/Y "Tornado" (35 ft), M/Y "Flamingo" (RVK 68 ft) 8 crew, Tornado" LTD (Underwater diving jobs)

(Black Sea)

CAPTAIN-ENGINEER

1994-1996

M/Y "Ocean" Private boat, 1 crew, Sealine 46 ft

(Black Sea)